
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 

BOARD AGENDA STAFF REPORT – 02 

TO: Board of Directors  

FROM: Administrator Linda Hendy 

DATE: January 28, 2025 

DESCRIPTION: Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Audit 

RECOMMENDATION 

Presentation of audited financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, by Adam Guise, CPA, 
(Partner) Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP. 

FISCAL IMPACT  

The District’s net position changed by $5,527 as of June 30, 2024, a decrease from the prior year.  

DISCUSSION  

The District is in year two of a three-year agreement with Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP to provide annual auditing 
services and year-end financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). 
The firm's audit team, led by Adam Guise, CPA, conducted an on-site audit testing and found the financial 
statements to present fairly, in all material respects, confirming the District's financial position as of June 30, 2024. 

In addition, the annual financial report requires that the District provide management discussion and analysis 
(MD&A) information to supplement the basic financial statements.  

The Annual Financial Report is divided into three basic sections: 

1. Introductory section

2. Financial section includes:

a. Independent Auditor’s Report
b. Management’s Discussion and Analysis
c. Basic Financial Statements
d. Required Supplementary Information

3. Auditors Findings and Responses

CONCLUSION  

The audited financial statements are presented for the Board of Directors review and approval. 

ATTACHMENT(S)  

1. CCHD Audited Financial Report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024

BOARD ACTION

Review and receive the fiscal year 2023-2024 financial audit as presented.

UNANIMOUS: __ 

MONTALVO___MILEUR___FEDOROFF___MUMPER___KULESA___ 
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